

The minutes of the General Committee Meeting held on the 7th November 1995.

Present: Chairman, Treasurer, Secretary, 2 Executive and 12 members.

Apologies: Received from Cathy Hyde (Executive member).

Minutes of the last meeting: Signed as a true record.

Matters arising:

Item 5. There was no improvement in the evening warden situation. It may be necessary to consider paying wardens in the future. Wardens are necessary in case of emergencies.

6. The Arts Festival had been very successful.

7. The hall floor had been investigated. The brown tiles lacked adhesion and were causing the problem.

Financial Statement: £1000 had been paid for ground Rent from the Current account leaving £748.13. In maxim acc £33867.26 in the Option 6 acc £41816.64 Total assets £76432.03

Building Report. The Chairman reported that the drawings were complete and ready for planning permission. The Parish council would submit the plans and save the Association £700. The Architects fees were now due £2502.75 to date. It was now necessary to turn attention to fund raising and a new sub-committee should be set up to oversee the building and fund raising issues. It was not necessary for the Executive Chairman to be the chair of the sub-committee. Meeting arranged for Thursday 16th November at 7.30 p.m.

Members issues: Query was raised at the closures during the Christmas period. An undertaken was given that the Voluntary Car service could operate as normal.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.10 p.m.